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feb 11 works for me!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2017, at 5:52 PM, Taveau, Daniella

B < s L AW . com<mailt R S LAW.com> <mail to R < S LAW.com>> wrote:

Fabulous and thank you. Have a wonderful weekend and holiday!

Daniella

Daniella Taveau

Global Regulatory and Trade Strategist

King & Spalding

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW<x-apple-data-detectors://1/0>
Washington, DC 20006<x-apple-data-detectors://1/0>

On Dec 22, 2017, at 5:49 PM, Callahan, Julie E. EOP/USTR

<Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov<mailto:Julie E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov><mailto:Julie E_Callahan

@ustr.eop.gov><mailta:Julie_E_Callahan@ustr eop.gov>> wrote:
Great talking with you yesterday, Daniella. | will talk with Sharon and Julia and get back to you ASAP.

Happy holidays!
Julie

~~~~~ Original Message—

From: Taveau, Daniella [mailtoj < S LAW .com]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Callahan, Julie E. EOP/USTR
<Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov<mailto:Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov><mailto:Julie_E_Callahan
@ustr.eop.gov><mailto:Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov>>

Cc: Doherty, Julia M. EQP/USTR
<Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov<mailto:Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov=><mailto:Jufia_Doheny@ustr.eop.g
ov><mailto:Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>>; Bomer Lauritsen, Sharon E. EOP/USTR
<Sharon_E_BomerLauritsen@usir.eop.gov<mailio:Sharon_E_Bomerlauritsen@ustr.eop.gov><mailto:
Sharon_E_BomerLauritsen@ustr.eop.gov><mailto:Sharon_E_BomerLauritsen@ustr.eop.gov>>; Craig
Thorn

B o1t 2 ssociates.com<mail oI b assaciates.com><mailto il @dtbassociates.com>
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King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice:

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. Itis intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. if you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any parl
of it. If you have received this message in error, please notity the sender immeadiately by e-mail and
delete all copies of the message.
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> Global Regulatory and Trade Strategist King & Spatding
> 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW<x-apple-data-detectors://1/0> Washington,
» DC 20006<x-apple-data-detectors.//1/0>

V|‘

> OnJan 10, 2018, at 5:32 PM, Callahan, Julie E. EOP/USTR
<Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov<mailto:Julie_E_Callahan@ustr.eop.gov>> wrote:
=

> Hi Daniella,

=

> We were both in all-day meetings off site. | can touch base tomormow morning - how about 8:307?
=

> Julie

=

> Sent from my iPhone

=

> OnJan 10, 2018, at 4:49 PM, Taveau, Daniella

B < s1 AW com<mailtd R < S L AW.com>> wrote:
>

=

> Hi Julie and Julia,

>

> | left a vm for both of you. We look forward seeing you tomorrow. Let me know if you are available to
{ouch base before then.

=

> Daniella

>

> Daniella Taveau

» Global Regulatory and Trade Strategist King & Spalding

> 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW<x-apple-data-detectors://1/0> Washingion,
> DC 20006<x-apple-data-detectors://1/0>

v v Vv
%



-

> King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice:

-

> This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and

delete all copies of the message.
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EXEMPTION 6 EOP/USTR

EXEMPTIOI-
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting Request: Ambassador Doud and AUSTR Bomer

Julia: T can make any time that week. Would prefer it not be on Tuesday or Thursday
morning, but if necessary can do those as well. Thanks.

Joshua Gilder

Senior Director

White House Writers Group

1025 Thos. Jefferson Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20007

On Mar 19, 2018, at 12:54 PM, Jay Byrne [SESIEERN° wrote:

I next plan to be in DC the week of April 9-13 and am currently flexible to your schedule
Monday afternoon through Friday at 2 PM. 5o whatever works for Josh’s scheduled that
week w/in those windows would currently work for me.

i I n
[45 ]



From: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:24 AM
EXEMPTION 6

EXEMPTION 6 : Mallek, Jonathan P. EQP/USTR
Sarrett G. EOP/USTR

Subject: Meeting Request: Ambassador Doud and AUSTR Bomer

Ju

EXEMPTION 6
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o Commercial interests’ marketing portion of 51 trillion (2020 est. innual
sales, and growing expenditures by U.S. litigators
o Political-govermnmental organizations (1G0s, EU and individual gov't investments)
s Tracking Russian irderference (one page summary briefer attached)
» Emerging politicized agroecology policy challenge (one page summary briefer attached)

From: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR [mailto:Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Jay Byrne R v-fluence.com>; Joshua Gilder [N @& mail.com>; Mallek,

Jonathan P. EOP/USTR <Jonathan.P.Mallek@ustr.eop.gov>
Cc: Kays, Garrett G. EOP/USTR <Kenneth.G.Kays@ustr.eop.gov>; Maria Tomasello

I 1uence.com>

Subject: hold for vfluence/whwg mtg with Ambassador Doud and AUSTR Bomer

Hi Jay and Josh —
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From: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR {mailto:Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Jay Byrne NG v-fIuence.com>; Joshua Gilder [ EINEEIE:zi).com>; Mallek,
Jonathan P. EOP/USTR <Jonathan.P.Mallek@ustr.eop.gov>

Cc: Kays, Garrett G. EOP/USTR <Kenneth.G.Kays@ustr.eop.gov>; Maria Tomasello

I - 1uence com>

Subject: hold for vfluence/whwg mtg with Ambassador Doud and AUSTR Bomer

Hi Jay and Josh —

Writing to confirm the meeting on Wednesday at 2pm with Gregg Doud and Sharon Bomer. Does
this still work for you?

Also, could you send the powerpoint that you spoke from at USDA a month or so ago? I'd like to use
it to introduce some of the topics to Sharon and Gregg.

Julia Doherty

Deputy Assistant USTR for Agricultural Affairs
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative
202-395-9559 desk

SR mobie
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